From: ' gm_gmssg_q01 <nobody@gm.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2013 1:14 PM
To: i
Subject: Internal notification for: G_0000177623 13030B - Safety Recall - Supplemental Restraint
System (SRS) Electronic Control Module (ECM) - Revised
Attachments: 130308 bulletin.pdf
Date: 10/22/2013 Ref. number: Service / Field Action / G_0000177623

Subject: 13030B - Safety Recall - Supplemental Restraint System (SRS) Electronic Control Module (ECM) - Revised

GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES
DCS3074
URGENT - DISTRIBUTE IMMEDIATELY

Date: October 22, 2013

Subject:  13030B — Safety Recall
Supplemental Restraint System (SRS) Electronic Control Module (ECM)
Revised Part Information Section

Models: 2003-04 Pontiac Vibe
To: All GM Dealers

Attention: General Manager, Service Advisor, Service Manager, Parts and
Service Director, Parts Manager, Used Vehicle Sales Manager,
and Warranty Administrator

The Part Information section in bulletin 13030B has been revised. The modules are no longer on
PQC part restriction. Modules are to be ordered from GMCC&A. Please discard all copies of
bulletin 13030A.

END OF MESSAGE
GM CUSTOMER CARE AND AFTERSALES

Message Attachment(s):

-
£2130308 bulletin.pdf Acrobat PDF (659.3KB)
130308 bulletin

Contact name: E-Mail:
Department: Phone:
Intended roles: General Manager, Parts & Service Director, Parts Manager, Service Advisor, Used Vehicle Sales Manager, Warranty Administrator

Archives: 11/22/2013 Expires: 10/22/2014



